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prepare schedules proposing retention
periods for records and submit these
schedules for NARA'’s approval. Once
approved by NARA, records schedules
provide mandatory instructions on what
happens to records when no longer
needed for current Government
business. The records schedules
authorize agencies to preserve records of
continuing value in the National
Archives or to destroy, after a specified
period, records lacking continuing
administrative, legal, research, or other
value. Some schedules are
comprehensive and cover all the records
of an agency or one of its major
subdivisions. Most schedules, however,
cover records of only one office or
program or a few series of records. Many
of these update previously approved
schedules, and some include records
proposed as permanent.

Agencies may not destroy Federal
records without the approval of the
Archivist of the United States. The
Archivist grants this approval only after
thorough consideration of the records’
administrative use by the agency of
origin, the rights of the Government and
of private people directly affected by the
Government’s activities, and whether or
not the records have historical or other
value. Public review and comment on
these records schedules is part of the
Archivist’s consideration process.

Schedules Pending

1. Department of Commerce,
International Trade Administration,
Industry and Analysis Records (DAA—
0489-2024-0001).

2. Department of Defense, Defense
Counterintelligence and Security
Agency, Fingerprint Transaction System
(DAA-0446-2024-0002).

3. Department of Defense, Office of
the Secretary of Defense, Office of Local
Defense Community Cooperation (DAA—
0330-2024-0002).

4. Department of Energy, Bonneville
Power Administration, Risk
Management Records (DAA—-0305—
2025-0001).

5. Department of Energy, Bonneville
Power Administration, Weather and
Streamflow Records (DAA-0305-2024—
0001).

6. Department of Energy, Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, Annual
Report for Natural Gas Transactions
(Form No. 55) (DAA-0138-2024—-0015).

7. Department of Energy, Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission,
Emergency Natural Gas Sale (DAA-
0138-2024—-0019).

8. Department of Health and Human
Services, Health Resources and Services
Administration, National Sample

Survey of Registered Nurses (DAA—
0512-2024—-0003).

9. Department of Health and Human
Services, Health Resources and Services
Administration, Provider Relief Fund
Coronavirus DataMart Services III
(DAA-0512-2023-0004).

10. Department of Justice, Bureau of
Prisons, Inmate Monitoring Records
(DAA-0129-2024-0016).

11. Department of Justice,
Department-wide, Debt Collection
Records (DAA-0060-2024—-0012).

12. Department of Transportation,
National Highway Transportation Safety
Administration, 911 Database (DAA-
0416-2022—-0001).

13. Federal Communications
Commission, Consumer and
Governmental Affairs Bureau, Closed
Caption Exemption Petitions (DAA—
0173-2020-0004).

14. National Archives and Records
Administration, Agency-wide, Mission-
Governance-Training (DAA-0064—
2024-0004).

15. National Archives and Records
Administration, Agency-wide, Support-
Human Resources-Staff Development
(DAA-0064—-2024—-0003).

16. Railroad Retirement Board,
Agency-wide, Office of the Inspector
General (DAA-0184—-2024—0001).

17. United States Capitol Police,
Agency-wide, Personnel Records (DAA—
0603—-2024—0010).

18. World War I Centennial
Commission, Agency-wide,
Comprehensive Schedule (DAA-0148—
2025-0001).

William P. Fischer,

Acting Chief Records Officer for the U.S.
Government.

[FR Doc. 2025-10215 Filed 6—4-25; 8:45 am]
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket No. 52-026, NRC 2025-0085]

Southern Nuclear Operating Company,
Inc.; Vogtle Electric Generating Plant,
Unit 4; License Amendment
Application; Withdrawal by Applicant

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) has granted the
request of Southern Nuclear Operating
Company, Inc. (SNC) to withdraw its
application dated May 1, 2025, for a
proposed amendment to Combined
License NPF-92. The proposed license
amendment would have added a Note to

Vogtle Electric Generating Plant
(Vogtle), Unit 4, Technical Specification
(TS) 3.7.6, “Main Control Room
Emergency Habitability System (VES),”
Action, Condition F to allow a one-time
allowance to provide time to repair VES
bottled air system valve leakage. More
specifically, the proposed Note would
allow a one-time 72-hour delay for the
initiation of Required Actions F.1 and
F.2 Completion Times for VES air
system leakage repairs.

DATES: June 5, 2025.

ADDRESSES: Please refer to Docket ID
NRC-2025-0085 when contacting the
NRC about the availability of
information regarding this document.
You may obtain publicly available
information related to this document
using any of the following methods:

e Federal Rulemaking Website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2025-0085. Address
questions about Docket IDs in
Regulations.gov to Bridget Curran;
telephone: 301-415-1003; email:
Bridget.Curran@nrc.gov. For technical
questions, contact the individual listed
in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT section of this document.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly
available documents online in the
ADAMS Public Documents collection at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select
“Begin Web-based ADAMS Search.” For
problems with ADAMS, please contact
the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR)
reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, at
301-415-4737, or by email to
PDR.Resource@nrc.gov. SNC’s letter to
the NRC dated May 1, 2025, “License
Amendment Request: One-Time
Allowance to Repair VES Bottled Air
System Valve Leakage,” is available in
ADAMS under Accession No.
ML25121A336. SNC’s letter to the NRC
dated May 20, 2025, titled, “Withdraw
License Amendment Request,” is
available in ADAMS under Accession
No. ML25140A974.

e NRC’s PDR: The PDR, where you
may examine and order copies of
publicly available documents, is open
by appointment. To make an
appointment to visit the PDR, please
send an email to PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
or call 1-800-397-4209 or 301-415—
4737, between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. eastern
time (ET), Monday through Friday,
except Federal holidays.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Zachary Turner, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington,


https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.regulations.gov
mailto:Bridget.Curran@nrc.gov
mailto:PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
http://www.regulations.gov

23966

Federal Register/Vol. 90, No. 107/ Thursday, June 5, 2025/ Notices

DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415—
2258; email: Zachary.Turner@nrc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Discussion

The NRC has granted SNC’s request
dated May 20, 2025 (ADAMS Accession
No. ML25140A974), to withdraw its
application dated May 1, 2025 (ADAMS
Accession No. ML25121A336), for a
proposed amendment to Combined
License NPF-92 for Vogtle, Unit 4,
located in Burke County, GA.

The proposed license amendment
would have added a Note to Vogtle,
Unit 4, TS 3.7.6, “Main Control Room
Emergency Habitability System (VES),”
Action, Condition F to allow a one-time
allowance to provide time to repair VES
bottled air system valve leakage. The
Note would have extended the initiation
of Required Actions F.1 and F.2
Completion Times from discovery of
Condition F entry when Condition F
entry is a result of VES air system
leakage repairs. The one-time allowance
would have expired upon entry into
MODE 4 on startup from the first
refueling outage of Vogtle, Unit 4.

The proposed amendment was
noticed in the Federal Register on May
15, 2025.

Dated: June 02, 2025.
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Zachary Turner,

Project Manager, Plant Licensing Branch II-
1, Division of Operating Reactor Licensing,
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

[FR Doc. 2025-10255 Filed 6—4—25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. MC2025-1454 and K2025-
1450; MC2025-1455 and K2025-1451;
MC2025-1456 and K2025-1452; MC2025—
1457 and K2025-1453; MC2025-1458 and
K2025-1454; MC2025-1459 and K2025—
1455; MC2025-1460 and K2025-1456;
MC2025-1461 and K2025-1457; MC2025—
1462 and K2025-1458; MC2025-1463 and
K2025-1459; MC2025-1464 and K2025—
1460; MC2025-1465 and K2025-1461;
MC2025-1466 and K2025-1462; MC2025—
1467 and K2025-1463]

New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing for the
Commission’s consideration concerning
a negotiated service agreement. This
notice informs the public of the filing,
invites public comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: June 9, 2025.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at https://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

1. Introduction
II. Public Proceeding(s)
[I. Summary Proceeding(s)

I. Introduction

Pursuant to 39 CFR 3041.405, the
Commission gives notice that the Postal
Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to Competitive negotiated service
agreement(s). The request(s) may
propose the addition of a negotiated
service agreement from the Competitive
product list or the modification of an
existing product currently appearing on
the Competitive product list.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (http://
www.pre.gov). Non-public portions of
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3011.301.1

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, that will be
reviewed in a public proceeding as
defined by 39 CFR 3010.101(p), the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
For each such request, the Commission
appoints an officer of the Commission to
represent the interests of the general
public in the proceeding, pursuant to 39
U.S.C. 505 and 39 CFR 3000.114 (Public
Representative). The Public
Representative does not represent any
individual person, entity or particular
point of view, and, when Commission
attorneys are appointed, no attorney-
client relationship is established.
Section II also establishes comment
deadline(s) pertaining to each such
request.

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
identified in Section II, if any, are

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).

consistent with the policies of title 39.
Applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39
U.S.C. 3633, 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
part 3035, and 39 CFR part 3041.
Comment deadline(s) for each such
request, if any, appear in Section II.

Section III identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, to add a
standardized distinct product to the
Competitive product list or to amend a
standardized distinct product, the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
Standardized distinct products are
negotiated service agreements that are
variations of one or more Competitive
products, and for which financial
models, minimum rates, and
classification criteria have undergone
advance Commission review. See 39
CFR 3041.110(n); 39 CFR 3041.205(a).
Such requests are reviewed in summary
proceedings pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.325(c)(2) and 39 CFR
3041.505(f)(1). Pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.405(c)—(d), the Commission does
not appoint a Public Representative or
request public comment in proceedings
to review such requests.

II. Public Proceeding(s)

1. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1454 and
K2025-1450; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Contract 847 to the
Competitive Product List and Notice of
Filing Materials Under Seal; Filing
Acceptance Date: May 30, 2025; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3035.105, and 39 CFR 3041.310; Public
Representative: Maxine Bradley;
Comments Due: June 9, 2025.

2. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1455 and
K2025-1451; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Contract 848 to the
Competitive Product List and Notice of
Filing Materials Under Seal; Filing
Acceptance Date: May 30, 2025; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3035.105, and 39 CFR 3041.310; Public
Representative: Maxine Bradley;
Comments Due: June 9, 2025.

3. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1456 and
K2025-1452; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Contract 849 to the
Competitive Product List and Notice of
Filing Materials Under Seal; Filing
Acceptance Date: May 30, 2025; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3035.105, and 39 CFR 3041.310; Public
Representative: Christopher Mohr;
Comments Due: June 9, 2025.

4. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1457 and
K2025-1453; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Contract 850 to the
Competitive Product List and Notice of
Filing Materials Under Seal; Filing
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